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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 11:19 AM

To: TEO Kitty

Cc: NG Matthew; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); KKLau
Subject: RE: CHECK MV (MV) - SJQ8748S - SOM01DOZ - DOA: 05.02.2019
Dear Kitty,

The market value of SLQ 8748S is $215K-$216K (Estimated) as at Feb 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: TEQ Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 10:40 AM

To: Admin <admin@ajaxadjusters.com>; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
Janet Puah <janet@a-pac.sg>; Gary Soon <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; frankie @fta.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;
benson@lbs-auto.com; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; Sharon Kho - Priority <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>; Survey
<survey@jpknights.com>

Cc: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>

Subject: CHECK MV (MV) - SJQ8748S - SSM01D0OZ - DOA: 05.02.2019

Dear surveyors,
Please let me have your market value.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo
Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3
WWW.3xa.Ccom.sg




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Feb 2019

potr: S[>[1g

Singapore NRIC
0577E

(AXw)

SLQ8748S
No

22 Feb 2019

PORSCHE

PANAMERA V6 PDK E5
Black

2012

D06691
WP0ZZZ97ZCL002985
300.0 kW (402 bhp)
$107,092.00

050ct 2013

050ct 2013

2

$164,766.00

Yes
04 Qct 2023
$115,336.00

04 Oct 2023

E - Open Category
10

$87,001.00
$39,810.00
$155,146.00

OK



2/22/2019 Used Porsche Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

i
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Search Selection Porsche Panamera Any Any 2013 Any Any Any All
Porsche Panamera 3.6A PDK $208,000 $29,490 fyr 07-Jun-2013 3,605 cc 44,000 km Sports Available

There Is No Getting Away From This Car's Sheer Size, Which You Notice It All The More In This V6-Powered Car. Careful Owner, Full Service History
And Under Warranty By Stuttgart. Pre Check Inspection ...

Car Buyers Automotive Pte Ltd

Tags: 2013 Porsche Panamera, 2013 porsche panamera, Porsche Panamera, porsche panamera, Porsche,
Panamera, panamera, Used Porsche

Posted: 19-Feb-2019
Porsche Panamera 3.6A PDK £ N.A 07-Jun-2013 3,605 cc - Sports S0LD

Low Mileage. Black With Full Leather Interior In Luxor Beige. Fully Maintained & Serviced By Stuttgart With Extended Warranty! Call/SMS For A
Viewing Appointment Today!

Tags: 2013 Porsche Panamera, 2013 porsche panamera, Porsche Panaimera, porsche panamera, Porsche,

tedd: -Feb-.
Posteds 1 7-Feb-2015 Panamera, panamera, Used Porsche

Porsche Panamera 3.6A PDK $185,800 $31,270 fyr 29-Apr-2013 3,605 cc 50,000 km Sports Available

Low Mileage Accident Free, Maintain By Agent. Always Shelter Parked. Qwners 3rd Car And Seliing Due To Upgrade, Price Negotiable, Trade In
Welcome, High Loan Available. Call For Viewing Appointment

Tags: 2013 Porsche Panamera, 2013 porsche panamera, Porsche Panamera, porsche panamera, Porsche,

Rbstedy 1g:Fet-201d Panamera, panamera, Used Porsche

Porsche Panamera 3.6A PDK - N.A 10-Apr-2013 3,605 cc - Sports SOLD
Platinum Edition

20"911 Turbo 1 Wheel Parsche Active/Suspension Management (PASM) Seat Ventilation (Front) Comfort Memary Package (14 Ways) Adjustable Seat
Heating, Front (Left And Right) Comfort Seat, Left And Right... [LoirecT ownes ]

Tags: 2013 Porsche Panamera, 2013 porsche panamera, Porsche Panamera, porsche panamera, Porsche,

3 & e i
Posted: 05-Feb-2019 oo era, panamera, Used Porsche

Porsche Carrera GT ‘recommissioned’

Porsche Classic has implemented a spectacular reconstruction of one of the most exciting sports supercars in the world as part of a custom order.

Read this article

Porsche Panamera S 3.0A PDK = N.A 01-Oct-2013 2,997 cc - Sports SOLD

Mint Condtion With 420BHP And 520Nm. High ARF $255000, 20" Panamera Sport Wheels, PASM, 14-Way Power Seats With Memory Package, PCM
Inclusive Of Navigation, Mobile Phone Preparation, LED Headlights In...

Porsche Pre-Owned Centre
Tags: 2013 Porsche Panamera, 2013 porsche panamera, Porsche Panamera, porsche panamera, Porsche,

Posted: 17-Dec-d018 - oo iera, panamera, Used Porsche

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,

Mogde Price Depreciation Eng Cap : Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 100 ¥ | results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCe Jassifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW., There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars Compare hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy fram a car auction, look up car foans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Panamera&RPG=‘100&VEH=0&RGD=2013&MOD=F‘0rsche 12



